

From: Zhen Hou

To: Jose Trevino

Date: December 21, 2011

Subject: FCC file number 0770-EX-ST-2011

---

Message:

Hello, Thank you very much for your response. But I still could not provide the emission details. I asked our engineers but they are confused about it. What does it refer to and what the letters stand. We are discuss about the data. But could you please begin to apply the bands for us first. I will provide the details to you as soon as possible. The event is coming and your big holiday is right on the corner. So I am worried that there is no enough time for us. Please! Thank you very much. Best regards.--Zhen Hou